
TO:  Staff Senate 
FROM:  Kristie Klien 
DATE:  September 18, 2024 
SUBJECT: Staff Senate Meeting Minutes  

 
In Attendance:  Brenda Clarke, Bridget Conlogue, Peggy Doolittle, Jill Eidenberg, Lucy Grissinger, 
Bridget Judge, Denise Kuzma, Traci Vennie, Melissa Eckenrode, Kristi Klien, Brenda Amato, Sandina 
Meo, Hollie Roscioli, LeeAnn Toth, Patti Tetreault, Gerianne Barber, Shawn Beistline, Bryn Schofield, 
Kym Fetsko, Melinda Finnerty, Joseph Medina, Melissa Sherrill, 
 
Not in Attendance: Tammy Manka, Janet Schieber, Joseph Medina, Autum Forgione, Rose Ann 
Jubinski, Patricia Savitts, Bri Clark, Melisa Gallo, Sybil Keris, Janice Mecadon, Jessica Hughes, 
Daniela Teneva, Alex Wasalinko,  
 
Welcome: Kristi Klein called the meeting to order. Brenda offered the opening prayer.  Brenda 
Amato will offer the opening prayer at the next meeting. The Land Acknowledgement Statement 
was read.  Attendance was checked, and a quorum was met. 
 
Review of Previous Month’s MinutesЁ



Lock down test was done in October on a day of no classes.  Another test may take place when 




